

Amber Wiseman

200K Brand Promoter and Millionaire award recipient at Le-Vel

Greater Asheville · Contact info

500+ connections





Message

More



Le-Vel Thrive



Western Carolina University

About

Top leader in the health and wellness industry with an amazing nutraceutical system, The Thrive Experience. I have utilized my leadership skills and grown a team of over 10,000 promoters and over 80,000 customers in my network in just 3 short years.

award, meaning I have earned over \$1,000,000 in lifetime commissions in under 4 years.

My passions include helping people live the life they deserve in the area of physical well-being while offering business development to those interested in creating an amazing financial future. Helping people realize and ultimately achieve financial and time freedom to live and dream bigger is my ultimate driving force.

#livethelifeyoudeserve

While in Pharmaceutical Sales I was an award-winning and innovative sales professional, offering remarkable success in sales, marketing, and operations within pharmaceutical industry. Currently ranked in the top 10% of Southeast Region. Multifaceted and decisive in business acumen that propels growth in successful market leaders. Loyal, action-oriented, and effective negotiator with well-honed skills in fostering profitable business relationships with high-calibur clients. A transformational leader known for generating top-quality results through demonstration of superior product knowledge, client rapport, assertive selling skills and integrity.

Specialties: Gastroenterology, Endocrinology, Primary Care, Internal Medicine, Allergy/ENT, Pediatrics

Activity

646 followers

Posts Amber created, shared, or commented on in the last 90 days are displayed here.

See all activity

Experience



200K Leader

Le-Vel Thrive

Jul 2015 - Present · 6 yrs 6 mos

Never heard of Thrive? Then it's very possible you're not living to your fullest potential!!

Thrive is an amazing all natural supplement system that you FEEL!! I get to help people everyday feel like they haven't in years!!! #energy #mentalfocus #restfulsleep #lessdiscomfort #trulyblessed

For more information to a quick link, inbox me your email address!



Diabetes Care Specialist

Novo Nordisk A/S

Aug 2012 – Present · 9 yrs 5 mos



Senior Sales Representative

Takeda Pharmaceuticals

Mar 2003 – Aug 2012 · 9 yrs 6 mos

Effective identification and acquisition of new business opportunities with healthcare organizations, including individual, large group, and hospital affiliated medical practices throughout the region. Design compelling marketing campaigns and strategies to develop customer relationships, capture potential clients, as well as exceed growth objectiv ...see more



Assistant Store Manager



Sherwin Williams

May 2001 - Mar 2003 · 1 yr 11 mos

Performed all aspects of business management including but not limited to staff management, inventory control, accounts payable/collection, and outside sales for national accounts. Became an integral member of the Sherwin Williams Recruiting Team by actively recruiting at local colleges and universities. Rapidly advanced through the Manage ...see more



Intern

WestCare Health System

Jan 2000 – May 2001 · 1 yr 5 mos

Education



Western Carolina University

Bachelor of Science, Communications

1996 - 2001

Activities and Societies: Delta Zeta Sorority, Intramural sports



Brevard High School

1992 - 1996

Endocrinology · 32



Endorsed by Greg Crouch and 1 other who is highly skilled at this

Endorsed by 9 of Amber's colleagues at Takeda

Gastroenterology · 25



Endorsed by Brad Mullens and 2 others who are highly skilled at this

Endorsed by 8 of Amber's colleagues at Takeda

Pharmaceutical Industry · 14

♦ Steve Byrum ♦ ♦ and 13 connections have given endorsements for this skill

Industry Knowledge

Pharmaceutical Sales · 13

Urology · 9

Internal Medicine · 7

Rheumatology · 6

Managed Care · 5

Pediatrics · 3

Other Skills @



Nephrology · 4

Show less ^

Recommendations

Received (0) Given (1)



Gloria Hollifield Senior Oncology Therapeutic Specialist at Gilead Sciences

March 8, 2012, Gloria worked with Amber in the same group

Gloria is someone you want on your team!! Her work ethic, professionalism and attitude are only a few examples of the qualities she brings to the table. These qualities are paramount as they are not exactly characteristics that can be learned, they are instilled!! Furthermore, she is respected by her colleagues and clients; instantly creating a warm and trusted environment. If I ever have the opportunity to work with her again, I would welcome it!!! See less

Accomplishments

11 Honors & Awards

Millionaire Recipient

Apr 2019 • Le-Vel

Achieving the Le-Vel Millionaire award means earning over \$1,000,000 in commissions. I am honored to have earned this in just under 4 years.

Will Hall-Saiyushu Award

Jun 2007 • TAP Pharmaceuticals

Most Excellent Player Award

Excalibur Guild

2007

Achievement for being in the top 10% of regional salesforce

Will Hall-Saiyushu Award

Dec 2006 • TAP Pharmaceuticals

Most Excellent Player Award

Will Hall-Saiyushu Award

Jun 2006 · TAP Pharmaceuticals

Most Excellent Player Award

Show more ~

Interests



Pat Licata & Associates Your Medical &

6,549 members



Hologic, Inc.

157,048 followers



Takeda Pharmaceuticals (formerly Nyco

33,473 followers



Allergan

627,553 followers



Pharmaceutical & Biotech Product Prof

1,452 members



Medtronic

1,266,154 followers